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CANADIAN MILITARY INSTITUTE TORONTO

Original building (245 Simcoe St.) purc

Corner stone of first addition on University Avenue, including library
and club-room, laid by His Excellency the Governor-General Earl Grey
on 29th Aug., 1907.

Property adjoining to South (243 Simcoe 8t.) purchased 1910.

Corner stone of second addition on University Avenue laid by Field
Marshal His Royal Highness the Duke of Connaught Governor-General
on 18th May, 1912.

Building and alterations completed in 1913.

BUILDING COMMITTEE
President, 1905-14  Colonel Wm. Hamilton Merritt.
Legal Adviser— Capt. H. M. Mowat, K.C.
Architect—Lt. Col. Vaux Chadwick.
Hon. Secretaries 1905 Lt. S. W. Band, 1906 Major Orlando Heron,
1907-8 Mr. L. Homfrey Irving, R.L., 1909-10 .Capt. S. P. Biggs, 1911
Lt. R. C. Darling, 1912-13 Lt. V. W. S. Heron.

Chairman of Sub-Committee on Plans, Surveys, &c.—Lt. Col. A. J.
Van Nostrand.

Cost (exclusive of contents) $40,295.95.
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